FW: BS-W01384-1142057299 / 51 WALDO ST Code Enforcement Request

Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2023 4:39 PM

Subject: FW: BS-W01384-1142057299 / 51 WALDO ST Code Enforcement Request

From: Cheryl Witherspoon <cwitherspoon@randolph-ma.gov>
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2023 1:59 AM

Subject: Re: BS-W01384-1142057299 / 51 WALDO ST Code Enforcement Request

Good Afternoon,

51 Waldo does not have any Code Violations with the Code Enforcement Department.. You will have to
contact the Building Department for any Building Violations. 781-961-0921.

Regards,

Cheryl Witherspoon

Code Enforcement Officer

41 South Main Street

Randolph MA. 02368

781-961-0914

Hello ,

We are currently working with closing on this property scheduled and would need the below records verified.
Please provide the requested below info at the earliest.

Address: 51 WALDO ST RANDOLPH Norfolk MA 02368
Parcel: 6/ E/ 16.440A/ /
Owner: KATHRYN NOLAN



Please advise if the below address has any OPEN/PENDING/EXPIRED Permits and demolition permits that
needs attention and any fees due currently.

Also advise if there are any Code Violation or fines due that needs attention currently.

Any unrecorded liens/fines/special assessments due.
Regards,
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